
CAMPUS MEMORANDUM 
 

College of Natural and Applied Sciences 
Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249 

January 15, 2014 

TO:  Members of the CNAS College Council 
  College of Natural and Applied Sciences 

FROM: Laszlo Kovacs, Council Chair 
 

SUBJECT: Minutes of the January 14, 2014 CNAS College Council Meeting 
 

 

The meeting began at 3:30 with Laszlo Kovacs-Chair/BIO, Mark Richter/CHM, Lloyd Smith/CS, Mario 
Daoust/GGP, Melanie Grand/HRA, Richard Belshoff/Mathematics, Robert Whitaker/PAMS, Dan Beckman/CNAS, 
with Sherry Jones/CNAS taking notes.   
 
Call to order: Laszlo Kovacs 
 
Approval of Minutes:  November 12, 2013 minutes approved without changes. 
 
Curricular Items Approved: 

 
Physics, Astronomy and Materials Science 
 New Interdisciplinary Program: 
 Computational Science, Undergraduate Certificate 
 With Mathematics, Computer Science and Chemistry 
 Program Change: 
 Physics, B.S. 
  Course additions and deletions 
 Course Change: 
 PHY 123 Introduction to Physics I 
  Prerequisite Change 
 

New Business: 

Nominations for CNAS representatives to the University Hearing Committee were submitted.  Paul Durham from 
Biology and Lifeng Dong from Physics, Astronomy and Materials Science were selected. 

   
 

The next College Council meeting will be February 11, 2014.  The meeting was adjourned at 4:00pm. 

sj 

cc:  Academic Deans & Department Heads 
Office of the Provost 
Council Chairs 
Faculty Senate 
Office of the Registrar 
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